Mohd Khairil Anuar Amir Hamzah

From: Yogesvari Sambasevam

Sent: 21 January 2022 10:49

To: Mohd Khairil Anuar Amir Hamzah

Subject: FW: Your Jan-24-2022 Confirmation #3219116360
En Khairil,

FYI.

Thanks

Yoges

From: DoubleTree by Hilton Confirmed <noreply@h4.hilton.com>
Sent: Friday, 21 January, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Yogesvari Sambasevam <Yogesvari@mpc.gov.my>

Subject: Your Jan-24-2022 Confirmation #3219116360

Hilt()l‘l Join Hilton Honors e

Get instant benefits by joining - for free.

See you soon, MOHD KHAIRIL ANUAR AMIR HAMZAH

Your reservation for Jan-24-2022 has been confirmed.
Confirmation #3219116360

DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Melaka

Hatten City, Jalan Melaka Raya 23 ‘ 6062223333
Melaka 75000 MY

Maps & Directions >>




3 Nights

CheckIn: 3:00PM Check Out: 1200 PM

24 MON C 2 THU
JAN JAN

Due to the current travel environment, hotel amenities and services may be
. limited. Visit the DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Melaka hotel website for
(| ) property policies and updates. Please check with regional health and
~government authorities about the evolving health and safety requirements
that may be in place at the location of your stay. Learn more—

Your Room Information

Guest Name: MOHD KHAIRIL ANUAR AMIR
HAMZAH

Guests: 1 Adult

Rooms: 1

Room Plan: TWIN GUEST ROOM

MOHD KHAIRIL ANUAR AMIR HAMZA

Upgrade your room for only UPGRADE »
MYR 40 more a night.

Your Rate Information GOVERNMENT GETAWAY

Rate per night

Jan-24-2022 - Jan-27-2022 290.00 MYR
Total for Stay per Room Rate 870.00 MYR
Taxes 58.00 MYR
Service Charge 87.00 MYR

Total price for Stay 1,015.00 MYR



\ Modify Your Reservation >

What To Expect When You Arrive

Clean & Ready for You

We are creating an even cleaner stay for you
from your guest room to public areas to food and
beverage. Learn more—

A Safer Stay

We are encouraging the use of face coverings and
the practice of social distancing in all of our hotels.

In some countries, temperature checks, health
declarations, face coverings and use of mobile
contact tracing may be required. Learn more—

Plan Ahead With These Tips:



bookin the hpp |-
SO0

FLEXIBLE CANCELLATION OPTIQMNS

All hotels offer
flexible options

View your reservation’s
change and cancellation
options.

Learn More

USE THE HILTON HONORS APP

Get Contactless
Arrival

With the Hilton Honors app,
you can skip the front desk, go
straight to your selected room,
and unlock your door - with just

your phone.




Earn 2,000 Points on your upcoming
stay, plus an extra 3,000 Points after
two stays when you join Hilton Honors.

join for free

Your Stay Benefits lH Explore Dining

Explore Neighborhood

Rate Rules and Cancellation Policy

e There is a credit card required for this reservation.

e If you wish to cancel, please do by 11:59 p.m. on Jan-23-2022, to avoid cancellation penalties.

e When you check in, a hold may be placed on your card for the full anticipated amount to be
owed to the hotel, including estimated incidentals, through your date of check-out. Any such
hold may not be released for 72 hours from the date of check-out or longer at the discretion of
your card issuer.

e If the slider is used to select a Points and Money combination, that selection is final once your
stay is booked.

Comments & Requests | Additional Information
INCLUDING 1 ADULT BREAKFAST



Tax

6.00% Per Room Per Night
2.00 Per Room Per Night

Service Charge: 87.00 MYR

Valet Parking: 30.00 MYR daily

Hilton

- - @ . »
WALDORF ASTORIA L X R CONRAD ca nO'P'fg/ st%l—fﬁt(on Hilton c(mLL ! STI\(OZ DOUBLETREE T EETRY

A . .

iy TEMPO MOTIO @ romeo roweg  Hinon
Hilton
HONORS

Please do not reply to this email, as mail sent to this address cannot be answered. If you have questions please visit our Customer Support page
and select the applicable contact method.

Disclaimer: Room interior varies by hotel and the room booked may differ from room shown in this email.

*Standard Wi-Fi is free for Hilton Honors members. Premium, if available, has a fee (except for Diamond members). Wi-Fi access is not free in meeting
spaces or at properties with a resort charge.

** Service of alcoholic beverages is subject to state and local laws. Must be of legal drinking age. Hilton Requests Upon Arrival(TM) items are subject to
availability.

T Visit Hilton.com/guarantee to learn more about our Best Price Guarantee.

This offer is only valid for customers enrolling in Hilton Honors on or after Jan 1st, 2020.

Offer is valid for any eligible stays booked directly with Hilton through Hilton-approved booking channels and completed within six months ("Promotion
Period"), beginning the day, the participant enrolls in Hilton Honors, at any hotel or resort in the Hilton Portfolio All stays must be completed in the 6 months
following enrollment date to earn Bonus Points.

Hilton Honors(TM) participants must complete up to two (2) paid stays during the Promotional Period to obtain Hilton Honors(TM) Bonus Points. The first
stay within the Promotional Period will earn 2,000 Bonus Points. The second stay within the Promotional Period will earn 3,000 Bonus Points. If a guest
completes just (1) eligible stay, they will receive 2,000 Hilton Honors(TM) Bonus Points. Any stays with a checkout date after the Promotional Period end
date will not count towards earning Bonus Points.

Hilton reserves the right to decline any application at any time for any reason. Hilton may require additional validation in its complete discretion and this
may take an additional 5 -7-business days.

This offer may be terminated without notice. Bonus Points do not count toward elite tier qualification. Please allow six to eight weeks from completion of
your stay for Bonus Points to appear in your Hilton Honors account. A 'stay’ is defined as the total number of consecutive nights spent at the same hotel,
whether or not a guest checks out and checks back in again. Offer is not valid for groups and cannot be combined with other select offers. In-Room
Internet Access, Fitness Center/Health Club Access and Bottled Water benefits may not be complimentary at properties with a resort charge. Space-
available upgrades only available at select brands. Elite status benefits are subject to availability and vary by brand. For more information, please visit
HiltonHonors.com.

Hilton Honors(TM) membership, including the earning and redemption of Points, is subject to Hilton Honors Terms and Conditions.

Using a debit/credit card to check in? A hold may be placed on your card account for the full anticipated amount to be owed to the hotel, including
estimated incidentals, through date of check-out. Holds may not be released for 72 hours from date of check-out or longer at the discretion of your card
issuer. Click here if you need to modify or cancel your reservation.

Any change to your arrival or departure date or room type is subject to hotel availability and may result in a possible rate change or additional fee. Changes
also may not be possible at a later date. Please click here to see all rules and restrictions.

This message and any attachments may contain confidential information. If it has been sent to you in error or if you have questions regarding your
reservation, please contact Hilton Reservations and Customer Care by phone or chat with us. You can also visit our support center for additional
questions. -

Hilton Honors™ membership, including the earning and redemption of Points, is subject to Hilton Honors Terms and Conditions.

This email advertisement was delivered to Yogesvari@mpc.gov.my. Click here to unsubscribe. Unsubscribing from all marketing emails will prevent you
from receiving news, offers and information from us. You can continue to check your account by logging into your profile, contacting by phone or chatting
with us. You can also visit our support center for additional questions.

© 2022 Hilton |™ indicates a trademark of Hilton Domestic Operating Company Inc. or its subsidiaries | Privacy Policy
Hilton Reservations and Customer Care | 7930 Jones Branch Drive | McLean, Virginia 22102, USA
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